

# RAMESH MANDE



**Designation** :Assistant Professor  
**E-Mail ID** : ramesh@vrsidhartha.ac.in  
**Contact at** : #IT231,Department of Information Technology,  
Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,  
Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

## Education

### Ph. D (Computer Science and Engineering)

*Pursuing, Acharya NagarjunaUniversity, Guntur*

### M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

*2010, P.V.P.S.I.T,Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University, Kakinada*

### M.Sc (Information Systems)

*2004,P.B.Siddhartha,Acharya NagarjunaUniversity, Guntur*

## Experience

| Period          | Designation         | Institution / Organization                            |
|-----------------|---------------------|---|
| 2011- till date | Assistant Professor | Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College |
| 2007- 2011      | System Analyst      | Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College |
| 2004- 2007      | IT Trainee          | Institute for Electronic Governance                   |

## Research Interests

### Broad Area of Research :

Machine Learning,Sentiment Analysis

## Honors and Awards

- Qualified in GATE(CSE) 2009

## Courses Taught

- Web Programming
- Database Management Systems
- Cloud Computing
- Web Technologies
- Data Structures

## Research Profile

### Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

|                       |   |
|-----------------------|---|
| <b>Google Scholar</b> | <a href="https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Sp8AVrUAAAAJ">https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Sp8AVrUAAAAJ</a>               |
| <b>Scopus</b>         | <a href="https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=56439273800">https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=56439273800</a> |
| <b>ORCID</b>          | <a href="https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0049-1853">https://orcid.org/0000-0002-0049-1853</a>   |
| <b>dblp</b>           |   |
| <b>Publons</b>        | <a href="https://publons.com/researcher/2019179/mande-ramesh/">https://publons.com/researcher/2019179/mande-ramesh/</a>                   |
| <b>Research Gate</b>  | <a href="https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ramesh_Mande">https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Ramesh_Mande</a>                         |
| <b>LinkedIn</b>       | <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/in/ramesh-mande-b891b0113/">https://www.linkedin.com/in/ramesh-mande-b891b0113/</a>                     |

### Recognized Research Supervisor

| S.No. | Department | University |
|-------|------------|------------|
| NIL   |            |            |

### Funded Research Projects

|                  |     |
|------------------|-----|
| <b>Completed</b> | NIL |
| <b>On-going</b>  | NIL |
| <b>Applied</b>   | NIL |

### Consultancy / Industry Projects

|                  |     |
|------------------|-----|
| <b>Completed</b> | 1   |
| <b>On-going</b>  | NIL |
| <b>Applied</b>   | NIL |

## Patents

|           |     |
|-----------|-----|
| Granted   | NIL |
| Published | NIL |
| Applied   | NIL |

## Invited Talks

|                      |   |
|----------------------|---|
| No. of Invited Talks | 2 |
|----------------------|---|

## Professional Service / Reviewer

- NIL

## Professional Development Activities – Participations

|  |         |
|--|---------|
| Faculty Development and Training Programmes<br>(at least 5 Days) | 8       |
| International / National Level Seminars                          | NIL     |
| International / National Level Conferences                       | 03 / 00 |
| Workshops  | 10      |
| Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses                              | 3       |
| Webinars   | 15      |

## Professional Bodies Membership Details

|     |  |
|-----|--|
| NIL |  |
|-----|--|

Mr.M.Ramesh

\*\*\*